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Kunkel, Mark

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:45 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: amendments needed to SB 275
Mark,

For each amendment, mirror SSA 2 for the other districts. So, county executive or county
administrator of the county with the largest population within the district.

Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason 62nd Assembly District State Capitol, Room 6
North PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete
the message —---=-- Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Selkowe, Vicky

Subject: RE: amendments needed to SB 275

Vicky:

For each amendment, I need to know who should be on the appointment committee for the
technical college district board members.

Under SSA 2, which applies only to the Milwaukee Area Technical College, the committee
that appoints the district board members (i.e., the appointment committee) is the county
executive of Milwaukee County and the chairpersons of the Milwaukee, Ozaukee, and
Washington County boards of supervisors. Also, SSA 2 specifies that the county executive
of Milwaukee County is the chairperson of the appointment committee.

What do you want to do about the appointment committee for other districts? Should the
appointment committee consist of the chairperson of each county board of supervisors whose
county 1s wholly or partially included within the district? What about county executives,
administrators, administrative coordinators? (Not all counties have elected county
executives, as some have county administrators or administrative coordinators who are
hired by the board of supervisors.) Maybe you want to add the county executive or
administrator of the county with the largest population within the district? That would
be similar to SSA 2, which adds only the county executive of Milwaukee County to the
appointment committee.

As for the chairperson of the appointment committee, maybe you want to specify that it
should be the county executive, administrator, or administrative coordinator of the county
with the largest popoulation within the district?

Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

-- Mark

————— Original Message-=-—~=-
From: Selkowe, Vicky




Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:16 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Selkowe, Vicky

Subject: amendments needed to SB 275

Mark -
Rep. Mason and other members of the Assembly Dem caucus need numerous amendments drafted
to SB 275 Senate Second Substitute amendment 2.

1. There are 16 technical college districts in the state. The bill in its current form
only applies to 1 district. We need 15 separate simple amendments that add each of the
other 15 tech college districts to the bill. (i.e. simple amendment 1 to SB 275 SS 2 would
add Gateway Technical College, simple amendment 2 to SB 275 SS2 would add the Fox Valley
Technical College, etc. etc.)

2. We also need a simple amendment to SB 275 SS2 that would strike MATC from the bill and
make the bill apply to all technical college districts in the state.

I will have a series of very similar amendment requests expanding districts the bill will
apply to that T will send you later this morning but I wanted to get you this part of the
request right away.

Please let me know if you have any questions. This bill is expected to come over to the
Assembly from the Senate today so we will need these amendments as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason State Capitol, 321 East
Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

Vicky.Selkowellegis.wi.gov
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Elected Officials
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Real Estate Salesperson
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Owner
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President & CEQ

American Bank of Wisconsin
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Director of Human Resources
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Bus. (608) 647-6321 x2005
Fax. (608) 647-7251

School District Administrator
Business:
Retired Superintendent
Platteville Public School District
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Southwest Wisconsin Technical College
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Fennimore, WI 53809-9989
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 275

e

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by~“”§énate substitute ™.

I

amendment 2, as follows: g_pumw t\(j: . LM;A ~
1. Page 1, line 5: after “Milwaukee area” insert “and Chip o &y ’
2. Page 1, line 5: delete “board” and substitute “boards”.
3. Page 2, line 10: after “Milwaukee area” insert “and Chipp: aley".
4. Page 2, line 10: delete “board” and substitute “boards”.
5. Page 2, line 11: delete “college” and substitute “colleges”.

6. Page 3, line 4: after “college.” insert “Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (c), the
appointment committee for the district board governing the W\Vaﬁey
technical college shall consist of the chairpersons of the board of supervisors of the

counties in whole or in part in the district and the county executive of the county
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having the largest population in the district or, if that county does not have a county

executive, the county administrator or administrative coordinator of that county.”.

1. Page 3, line 20: after “college.” insert “For the district board governing the
&’DJﬁ\Wt‘f \(‘ BN IR}
technical clle he ch

irp

shall be the county executive of the county having the largest population in the

district or, if that county does not have a county executive, the county administrator

or administrative coordinator of that county.”.

8. Page 5, line 10: after “college.” insert “The majority of the members of the
Soothwest Mhnommu
appointment committee for the district board governing the Ob{ppﬁjakyaﬂey ”””””””

technical college constitutes a quorum for that appointment committee, except that
if that committee consists of an even number of members, a majority of the members

plus one member constitutes a quorum for that committee.”.
9. Page 5, line 16: delete “board” and substitute “boards”.

10. Page 5, line 16: after “Milwaukee area” insert “and

11. Page 5, line 16: delete “college” and substitute “colleges”.

(END)




